
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT F ILEO T 
U.S. DISTl~ICT COUR 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEBRASKA DISTRI CT OF NEBH SKt\ 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) 8:16CR21' 19HAR21 PM I: 21 
) 

Plaintiff, ) J 1· . l ut-- • ~ t ·- t 

I ·lt L 
V. ) 

) INFORMATION 
TRAVIS MALLORY, ) (18 u.s.c. §4) 

) 
Defendant. ) 

Tp.e United States Attorney charges: 

COUNT! 

From on or about the 20th day of December 2013 through on or about the 26th day of 

September 2014, in the District of Nebraska, the defendant, TRAVIS MALLORY, having 

knowledge of the actual commission of a felony cognizable by a court of the United States, to 

wit: theft or misapplication of funds of funds belonging to an Indian gaming establishment in 

violation of Title 18, United States, Section 1167(b), did conceal the same by failing to cause 

certain Winna Vegas Casino disbursements to other tribal council members to be approved at a 

public meeting of the tribal council, and did not as soon as possible make the same known to 

some judge or other person in civil authority under the United States. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 4. 

UNITED ST ATES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintiff 
JOSEPH P. KELLY 
United States Attorney 

~:~~-~. 

1 

DOUGLAS R. SEMISCH, #16655 
Assistant U.S. Attorney 
1620 Dodge Street, Suite 1400 
Omaha, NE 68102-1506 
Tel: (402) 661-3700 
Fax: (402)661-3084 
E-mail: doug.semisch@usdoj.gov 
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The United States of America requests that trial ofthis case be held in Omaha, Nebraska, 
pursuant to the rules of this Court. 

(L)* ¼. ~ 
By: DOUGLAS R. SEMISCH, #16655 

Assistant U.S. Attorney 
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